THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 1, 2026

TO: Joe LaCava, Council President, San Diego City Council
Tim Blood, Chair, Privacy Advisory Board

FROM: Mike Kellington, Lieutenant, San Diego Police Department

SUBJECT:  Notification and Privacy Advisory Board Scheduling Request— Annual Surveillance
Report

Pursuant to §210.0108 of the San Diego Municipal Code, please consider this written
memorandum a formal notification that the San Diego Police Department is seeking to
present the Department’s Annual Surveillance Report and all applicable Modified Use Policies
to the Privacy Advisory Board.

Specifically, the Department will be seeking San Diego City Council approval for the
continued use of the Department’s 54 surveillance technologies. This memorandum is
accompanied by the Annual Surveillance Report and all applicable Modified Surveillance Use
Policies.

I appreciate you scheduling this matter at the next scheduled Privacy Advisory Board
meeting, which appears to be February 12, 2026.

Respectfully,

Mike Kellington
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